11512018 Esteem Performance Pte Ltd Mail - FINALISED - SLQ 4110 H

\ESTEEM

PR e Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>
e A A7 R

FINALISED - SLQ 4110 H

Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauio.com> Fri, Aug 3, 2018 at 913 AM
To: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>

L/Sump $3500.00, 5days please confirmed. Kenneth

From: Carmen Lim [mailto:carmen@esteemperf.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 August, 2018 6:18 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuUto)

Subject: Re: FINALISED - SLQ 4110 H

REMINDER

Freundliche GriiBe / Best Regards

Carmen Lim
Accident Claim Executive | Operation Division

Esteem Performance Pte Lid

M: 8799 0066
P: 6484 1221
E: carmen@esteemperf.cont.sg

50333 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom |nspection Centre
{Showroom)

www.esteemperformance.com
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ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

Blk BO33 Ang Mo Klo, Ind Park 2 #03-261/ 259, 569536,

Tol: +65-8484 1221 rax: 1+66-8484 7820 Webslta: wyre.esieerapeti.oom.sg
\ Repair Esfimates SLQ4110H T\”‘i\f‘\ﬂjﬁ séﬁ{
N -
Parts {a) Cost/ List Price ltems $ 6,485.20 E %(\4 UE“Z
iy
PlusiLess __ 25% $ 1,621.30 \ V2 | & %
Total of Cost/List $ 4,863.90 NG1 5 Y /7 1%
Ny ,‘,;/
{b) Nett Price ltermns $ 359,00 ZEAO} X /%;07,,,7 e .
— IAQU J2 @
Less 0% 5 35.90 -
23310
Total of Neit liem $ 32340 -
{c) Special Nett ltems _ D T’/
Total Parts Gost $ 5,187.00 “4’64 F- w )
WX
Labour $ 3,310.00 Q/ J
Toial $

The ahove total will be subjected {0 7% G.8.T.

8,497.00

Name of Surveyor
Company

Survey conducted on

Rematks By Surveyor

(a)
(b}
(c)

Recommended Days of Repalr

Resurvey

Excess $

{d}

/ Levraer sy e

J/( Ve

192017 .30 am

at

The repair of this vehicle iyguf@izéd / 1s not autherized until further notice.

05 day(s)

ST
Required-- d

(&)

Signafure of surveyor

Me S e /I E

Date:
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J Spare Parts
= yehicle No. SLQ 4110 H Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS Year Manufacture 2018
Chassis No MROG3REH104650873 Engine No. o
Cost/List
SiNo. Part Description Qty Unit Frice | Disposition hy|
Price Surveyor
1 |Reverse sensar Crd | 2 835900 N "
2 |Rear bumper N 1 |$496.30 o
3 |Rear bumper clip e, 10 |§40.00 —
4+ |Rear bumper side retainer LH 2y | 1 |$104.40 —
- |Rear bumper side retainer RH Srv |1 (510440 !
s |Rear bumper bracket LH /2| 1 e -
" |Rear bumper bracket RH 1 $76.20 7
s |Rear bumper reinforcement % 1 lga8s.60 e
s |Booflid | 1 |§861T70 X
10 |Bootlid lock A1 1 |sse9:20 X
11 |Bootlid emblem A, 1 |s6140 —
2 |Wording "COROLLA" A, |1 |s47.80 —
5 |Wording "ALTIS" Ao | 1 (54960 el
14 |Bootlid chrome Jin 1 |$27540 K
15 |Bootlid lamp LH Py | 4 |$e8is0 X
w6 |Bootlid lamp RH e |4 |se81.80 X
17 |Tail end panel 4, | 1 |s67920 e
s |Tail end panel garnish Ay gy | 1 (822780 —_—
o |Tail end panel garnish clip A, 8 |$28.00 "
0 |Boof weatherstrip Dl 1 |§194.20 e
21 |Tail lamp LH 1 |¢35175 7
22 |Tail lamp RH 1 |g351.75 7
2 |Spare fyre well panel JC1 1 |$780.80 X

38

9. Dec. 2007 9

Nole: IF any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, ihen an additional fabour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

Cornpany Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N
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) Bik 5033 Ang Mo Kio Indusicial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 560536 Tal; 64841221 Fax: 64847829
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mSgare Paris

2 Vehicle No.
C:; Make & Model :
= Chassis No

19. Dec. 2017 9:38

sLQ 4110 H

TJOYOTA ALTIS

MROB3REH 104559973

Submit By

Year Manufacture
Engine No.
Cost f List

Carmen Lim

2016

SiNo.

Part Description

Qty Unit

Price

Price

Disposition by
Surveyor

24

Spare tyre hoard

79

1 $369.20

(,.;-”"‘J

25

26

27

;28

29

30

a1

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

Nofe: If any of the quoled parts

will be charged accordingly under suppfementary.

are recommended to be repaired, then an additional fabour charge

[ a—

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 5

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N

69536 Tel: 64841221 Vax: 64847820
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Labour
Vehlcle Ne. SLQ 4110 H Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model TOYOTA ALTIS Yaar of Manufacture : 2016
SiNo ' Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK QUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER,BOOTLID,END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL,LHR FENDER RHR FENDER} $1,200.00 ';Zf <F
5 |TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPE R,BOOTLID,END PANEL, A
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL,LHR FENDER,RHR FENDER}) $1,400.00 f Zf
3 {To check wirlng $50.00 Z =
4 |10 remove & refit spare tyre, spare tyre board, carpst tim
{o assist work load. $150.60 J ad
5 |To tuff coat, $165000 | Tef
6 |To transfer boot mechanism to new boot Aas | $120.00 X
7 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper alr and
sealing $120.00 Zef
8 |Toremove & refit reverse sensor $12000 | Se7

Note: The above estimate of repalr is based on visual assessment of {he extemal affected areas. Any
additional damages observed duriny the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplermentary.

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N




